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National Highways Authority of India

( Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Government of India )
f-23, -y, Rz oK oie & U™, iRkmar - ¥39003 (FERTE)
Project Implementation Unit - Aurangabadl.
B- 23, Near Kamgar Chowk, N-4, CIDCO, New Aurangabad- 431003 (Maharashtra)

3fer / Tel: 0240-2471507, 3=/ Email.: aurangabad@nhai.org, dawrse / website: www.nhai.gov.in

No. NHAI/PIU/ AUR/NH-211(A-K)/Forest/2023/ 2.9 L, ﬁ‘Februar}f, 2023

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest (T),
Forest Division, Vanbhavan, Station Road,
Osmanpura, Aurangabad,
Dist. Aurangabad.
Email: deftabd@vahoo.co.in

Sub: NHAI-PIU-AUR- Diversion of 11.78 Ha. Reserved Forest Land in favour of
National Highways Authority of India (NHAI), PlU-Aurangabad for
Rehabilitation and Up-gradation of existing two lane to four lane of Aurangabad
- Karodi section of NH-211, to 4 lane in Aurangabad District in the State of
Maharashtra. - Compliance for 2nd Stage forest clearance of 11.78 Ha. forest
land-Reg.

Ref: 1) Office letter received from the Assistant Inspector General of Forest
(Central) IRO, MoEF& CC, Nagpur vide No. FC-II/MH-97/2018-
NGP/10471 Dt. 18.10.2022.

2)  Your office letter vide No. SIT.3. a/8ifi/2446/2022-23 f&. 11.11.2022

3) This office letter no. No. NHAI/PIU/AUR/NH-211(A-
K)/Forest/2022/2288 Dt. 30.11.2022

4) Office letter received from the Chief Conservator of Forest (T), Aurangabad
vide No. 313119555, -5/H14/9.55,103(18-19)/44/2022-23 2. 25.01.2023

5)  Your office letter vide No. ST.35. S/30/3412/2022-23 f3. 31.01.2023

Sir,

The work of four laning from Aurangabad (Km. 290+200) to Karodi (Km. 320+640)
Package 1A project section of NH-52 (Old NH-211) has been completed and Completion
Certificate issued on dt. 01.02.2022 to EPC Contractor. 1st Stage forest clearance for 11.78
Ha. of forest land has been received by MoEF vide letter dt. 15.02.2019 & subsequently
working permission has been received and four laning work is completed.

2. In compliance to observation received by the Assistant Inspector General of Forest
(Central) IRO, MoEF& CC, Nagpur vide letter dt. 18.10.2022. It is submitted that, as per
Technical Sanction received and demand received by the DCF, Aurangabad office, this
office has deposited the amount of Rs. 1,53,79,365/- in the account of MAHARASHTRA
CAMPA vide NEFT No. AXIC222094077039 on dt. 28.07.2022 against SMC works in forest
area & GI Chain link fencing along NH-52.
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The requisite plans mentioned in letter received from the Assistant Inspector

General of Forest (Central) IRO, MoEF & CC, Nagpur vide letter dt. 18.10.2022 the
compliances may be submitted by forest department to IRO, MoEF&CC, Nagpur.

4,

It is once again requested to kindly forward the compliance for 224 stage forest

clearance for the area of 11.78 Ha. on NH-52 (Old NH-211) as per letter received from IRO
MOEF, Nagpur and subsequently from the Chief Conservator of Forest (T), Aurangabad
vide dt. 25.01.2023.

Encl: As above.

Submitted for kind information & further necessary action please.

Thanking you.

DGM (T) & Project Director

Copy to:

1)

The Additional PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), 1st Floor, B Wing, Vanbhavan, Ramgiri
Road, Civil lines, Nagpur 440001 (Email : apccfnodal@mahaforest.gov.in) - For kind
information please.

The Chief Conservator of Forest (T), Forest Division Aurangabad (Email:
ceftabad@mahaforest.gov.in) = For kind information please.

The Divisional Forest Officer, Wildlife, Aurangabad (Email:

dycfwlabad@mahaforest.gov.in )- For kind information please.
The Regional Officer, NHAI RO, Nagpur - For kind information please.

Shri. Sanjay Thakre, Joint Advisor (Plantation), NHAI-RO, Nagpur - For information
please.

The Team Leader, M/s CEG Ltd. - For information & necessary action please.

The Project Manager, M/s L&T Construction - For information & necessary action
please.



